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STAFF'S SECOND DATA REQUEST 
Via Email 

Re: Docket No. 20210147-GU: Joint petition for approval of swing service rider rates for 
January through December 2022, by Florida Public Utilities Company, Florida Public 
Utilities Company-Indiantown Division, Florida Public Utilities Company-Fort Meade, and 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation. 

Dear Ms. Keating and Mr. Cassel: 

By this letter, Commission staff respectfully requests the joint petitioners to provide responses to 
the following questions. 

1. Referring to response No. 2 in staffs first data request, the joint petitioners stated that 
Atrium Economics provided consulting services related to the swing service cost 

allocation at a cost of $13,820. Please elaborate on the types of consulting service 
activities provided and how these services relate to the swing service process. 

2. Referring to response No. 4 in staff s first data request, the increased cost for Gunster, 
Yoakley, & Stewart is due to the additional assistance provided to FPUC related to the 
consolidation of tariffs in Docket No. 20200046-GU. Referring to Schedule D in the 
pending docket, of the $17,054 Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart cost, please provide the 
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breakdown of the cost allocation related to the swing service rider and the consolidation 
of tariffs in the 20200046-GU docket. Additionally, please discuss why it is appropriate 
to include the recovery of costs related to the consolidation of tariffs docket through the 
swing service rider.  

3. Prior to the inclusion of the costs for S&P Global Platts as referenced in response No. 2, 
please explain how FPUC retrieved market data and gas daily pricing.  

 
Please file all responses electronically no later than October 11, 2021 via the Commission’s 
website at www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic Filing Web 
Form. Please contact me at sguffey@psc.state.fl.us or at 850.413.6204 if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you. 
 
/s/Sevini Guffey 
Sevini Guffey 
Public Utility Analyst 
 
cc: Office of the Commission Clerk 
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